
FDR COLLECTIONS IN OTHER REPOSITORIES 
 

Listed below are collections relevant to the Roosevelt era located in other U.S. repositories.  
Excluded are most papers of Members of Congress and the Senate and most collections in other 
Presidential Libraries.  These may be found in A Guide to Research Collections of Former Members 
of the United States House of Representatives, 1789-1987, and A Guide to Research Collections of 
Former Members of the United States Senate, 1789-1987, and in the lists of holdings printed by 
individual Presidential Libraries. 
 
The Franklin D. Roosevelt Library has a copy of the shelf list to the collections marked (*). 
 
 COLLECTION LOCATION 

 Alsop, Joseph:  Library of Congress – Joseph Alsop & Stewart Alsop  
  papers http://hdl.loc.gov/loc.mss/eadmss.ms008095 
 
 Altmeyer, Arthur:  Wisconsin Historical Society, Madison – Papers of Arthur  
  J.Altmeyer  
  http://www.ssa.gov/history/archives/altmeyerguide.htm  
 
 Arnold, Thurman:  University of Wyoming – Inventory of the Thurman Wesley  
  Arnold Papers, 1895 – 1970  

 http://ahc.uwyo.edu/usearchives/inventories/html/wyu- ah00627.html  
 
 Baker, Newton:  Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
  New York Public Library – Newton Diehl Baker letters  
  http://catnyp.nypl.org/record=b3544582  
  Western Reserve Historical Society, Cleveland – Library  
  page http://www.wrhs.org/index.php/library  
 
 *Baldwin, C.B. University of Iowa – Papers of C.B. Baldwin    

http://www.lib.uiowa.edu/spec-coll/MSC/ToMsc350/MsC343/MsC343.htm  
 
 Barnes, James M. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 
 Baruch, Bernard Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
  Princeton University – Bernard M. Baruch Papers, 1905 –  
  1965 (bulk 1917 – 1965)  

    http://diglib.princeton.edu/ead/getEad?id=ark:/88435/xs55mc07d  
 

 Berge, Wendell Nebraska State Historical Society 
  Library of Congress – Wendell Berge Papers   
  http://lccn.loc.gov/mm%2078012468  
 
 Biddle Collection Georgetown University  
  Katherine Biddle Papers -  
  http://www.library.georgetown.edu/dept/speccoll/cl250.htm 
  Francis Biddle Papers –  

 http://www.library.georgetown.edu/dept/speccoll/biddlef/scope.htm 
  Biddle Family Letters –  

 http://www.library.georgetown.edu/dept/speccoll/biddlefa/scope.htm  
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 COLLECTION LOCATION  

 Biddle, Anthony J. D. Historical Society of Pennsylvania - http://www.hsp.org/  

 Bingham, Robert W Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Black, Hugo Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
 
 Black, Ruby Library of Congress – Society of Women Geographers   
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  

 
 Bohlen, Charles E. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Bonbright, James C. Columbia University – James Cummings Bonbright  
  Papers 1921 – 1983  

 http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/archival/collections/ldpd_4078489/index.html  
 

 Bowers, Claude G. Lilly Library, Indiana University –  
 http://www.indiana.edu/~liblilly/lilly/mss/html/bowers.html#xtocid2360268  

 
 Bowles, Chester Yale University – Guide to the Chester Bowles Papers  

 http://mssa.library.yale.edu/findaids/eadHTML/mssa.ms.0628.html  
 
 Braden, Spruille Columbia University – Spruille Braden Papers, 1903 –  
  1977  

 http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/archival/collections/ldpd_4079451/index.html  
 
 Bullitt, William C. Family 

 Burlew, Ebert K. University of Wyoming - http://www.uwyo.edu/  

 Burlingham, Charles C. Harvard Law Library – Burlingham, Charles Culp. Papers,  
  1876-1960. 

  http://oasis.lib.harvard.edu/oasis/deliver/deepLink?_collection=oasis&uniqueId=law00016  
 

 Bush, Vannevar Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
  
 Byrnes, James Clemson University – James Francis Byrnes, A Register  
  of His Papers; 1831-2007, bulk dates 1933-1972  

 http://www.lib.clemson.edu/SpCol/findingaids/manuscripts/mss090Byrnes/Mss90ByrnesEAD.htm  
 

 Caffery, Jefferson University of South Western Louisiana 

 Cardozo, Benjamin Columbia University – Benjamin N. Cardozo Papers 1885- 
  1940.  

 http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/archival/collections/ldpd_4078582/index.html  
 

 Carter, John Franklin University of Wyoming - http://www.uwyo.edu/  

 Clapper, Raymond Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
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 Clark, Grenville Dartmouth College – The Papers of Grenville Clark in the  
  Dartmouth College Library  
  http://ead.dartmouth.edu/html/ml7.html  
 
 *Cohen, Benjamin Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Collier, John Yale University – The John Collier Papers  
  http://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0146  
 
 Corcoran, Thomas G. Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
 
 Cox, James M. Wright State University – James M. Cox Papers  

 http://www.libraries.wright.edu/special/manuscripts/ms2.pdf  
 

 Crowley, Leo T. Family 

 Cudahy, John State Historical Society of Wisconsin, Madison – Library &  
  Archives Site  
  http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/libraryarchives/index.asp  
 
 *Cummings, Homer S. University of Virginia – A Guide to the Papers of Homer  
  Stille Cummings, 1850-1956  

 http://ead.lib.virginia.edu/vivaead/published/uva-sc/viu01993.xml.frame  
 

 *Currie, Lauchlin Hoover Institution, Stanford (China Papers) – Register of  
  the Lauchlin Bernard Currie Papers, 1941-1993  
  http://findaid.oac.cdlib.org/findaid/ark:/13030/tf2779n58h  
  Duke University - Inventory of the Lauchlin Bernard Currie  
  Papers, 1931-1994 and undated (bulk 1950-1990)  
  http://library.duke.edu/digitalcollections/rbmscl/currie/inv/  
 
 Daniels, Jonathan University of North Carolina – Inventory of the Jonathan  
  Daniels Papers, 1865-1982  
  http://www.lib.unc.edu/mss/inv/d/Daniels,Jonathan.html  
 
 Daniels, Josephus Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Davies, Joseph E. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Davis, Chester Western History Manuscripts Collection 
  University of Missouri - http://www.umsl.edu/~whmc/  

 Davis, Elmer Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Davis, Norman H. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
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 COLLECTION LOCATION  
  
 Dearing, Fred M. Western History Manuscripts Collection 
  University of Missouri - http://www.umsl.edu/~whmc/  

 Dern, George H. Utah State Archives - http://www.archives.utah.gov/  

 Dickerman, Marion  Columbia University (oral history) –  
 http://www.columbia.edu.proxy.libraries.rutgers.edu/cu/lweb/ 

 
 Dodd, William E. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Donovan, William J. Army Military History Institute,  
  Carlisle Barracks, Pennsylvania –  

 http://ahecwebdds.carlisle.army.mil/awapps/main.jsp?flag=browse&smd=1&awdid=1  
 

 Douglas, Lewis University of Arizona, Tucson – Papers of Lewis W.  
  Douglas, 1859-1974 (bulk 1880-1960)  

 http://aao.lib.asu.edu/ViewRecordFrame.jsp?record=0000000453  
 

 Douglas, William O. Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
 
 DuPont, Pierre S. Hagley Museum and Library –  
  http://www.hagley.org/library/  
 
 Durr, Clifford J. Alabama Department of Archives & History – Clifford J.  
  Durr Papers, 1899-1976  
  http://www.archives.state.al.us/findaids/v3156.pdf  
 
 Eastman, Joseph B. Eastman Foundation, Amherst College –  
  https://www.amherst.edu/library/archives  
 
 Eccles, Marriner Marriott Library, University of Utah – The Marriner S.  
  Eccles Papers  

http://content.lib.utah.edu/cdm4/item_viewer.php?CISOROOT=/UU_EAD&CISOPTR=1726&CISOBOX=1&REC=7  
 

 Edison, Charles State Library of New Jersey, Trenton –  
  http://www.nj.gov/state/darm/links/archives.html  
 
 Emmerich, Herbert University of Virginia – A Guide to the Papers of Herbert  
  Emmerich 1931-1987  

 http://ead.lib.virginia.edu/vivaead/published/uva-sc/viu03262.frame  
 

 Ernst, Morris L. University of Texas, Austin - http://www.lib.utexas.edu/  

 Farley, James A. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Feis, Herbert Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Fly, James L. Columbia University – James Laurence Fly Papers 1920- 
  1977  

http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/archival/collections/ldpd_4078768/index.html  
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 COLLECTION LOCATION  
 
 Forrestal, James V. Princeton University – James V. Forrestal Papers, 1941- 
  1949 (bulk 1944-1949)  
  http://arks.princeton.edu/ark:/88435/8w32r561t  
 
 Forster, Rudolph Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Frank, Jerome Yale University Library – Jerome New Frank Papers  
  http://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0222  
 
 Frankfurter, Felix Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
  Harvard Law School Library –  
  http://www.law.harvard.edu/library/index.html  
 
 Friant, Julian National Agricultural Library, Beltsville, Maryland –  

 http://www.nal.usda.gov/speccoll/collectionsguide/collection.php?find=F  
 

 *Gibson, Hugh Hoover Institution, Stanford – Hugh Gibson Papers, 1900- 
  1957  
  http://findaid.oac.cdlib.org/findaid/ark:/13030/tf0d5n978g  
 
 Grew, Joseph C. Houghton Library, Harvard University - Grew, Joseph C.  
  (Joseph Clark), 1880-1965. Joseph Clark Grew papers:  
  Guide.  

http://oasis.lib.harvard.edu/oasis/deliver/deepLink?_collection=oasis&uniqueId=hou00366  
 

 Grady, Henry F. Harry S. Truman Library –  
  http://www.trumanlibrary.org/hstpaper/gradyhf.htm  
 
 Greenway, Isabella Arizona Historical Society, Tucson –  

 http://www.arizonahistoricalsociety.org/library_and_archives/  
 

 Groves, Leslie National Archives - http://www.archives.gov/research/  

 Halsey, William F. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Harriman, Florence J. Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  

 
 Harriman, W. Averell Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html   

 
 Harrison, Leland Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Hastie, William H. Harvard Law School Library –  
  http://www.law.harvard.edu/library/index.html  
 
 Hayes, Carleton J. H. Columbia University –  
  http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/archival/  
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 COLLECTION LOCATION  
 
 Henderson, Loy Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
 
 Hershey, Lewis B. Tri-State College, Angola, Indiana 

 Hillman, Sidney Amalgamated Clothing Workers of America 
   Archives, Cornell University –  
  http://rmc.library.cornell.edu/index.html  
 
 *Hornbeck, Stanley K. Hoover Institution, Stanford – Stanley K. Hornbeck  
  Papers, 1900-1966  
  http://findaid.oac.cdlib.org/findaid/ark:/13030/tf3779n5xn  
 
 House, Edward M. Yale University – Edward Mandell House papers  
  http://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0466 
 
 Hull, Cordell Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Hurley, Patrick J. University of Oklahoma – http://libraries.ou.edu/  

 Ickes, Harold Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Jackson, Robert H. Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
 
 Johnson, Louis University of Virginia – A Guide to the Louis Arthur  
  Johnson Papers, ca. 1930- 

 http://ead.lib.virginia.edu/vivaead/published/uva-sc/viu03648.frame  
 

 Johnson, Nelson Truslow Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Jones, Jesse Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Kaltenborn, H.V. University of Wisconsin - http://www.library.wisc.edu/  

 Kennedy, Joseph P. John F. Kennedy Library –  
http://www.jfklibrary.org/historical+resources/archives/reference+desk  

 
 Kennan, George Princeton University – George F. Kennan Papers, 1871- 
  2005 (bulk 1950-2000)  

 http://diglib.princeton.edu/ead/getEad?id=ark:/88435/n009w2294  
 

 Kent, Fred I. Princeton University – Fred I. Kent Papers, 1901-1954  
  (bulk1920-1950)  
  http://arks.princeton.edu/ark:/88435/db78tc02q  
 
 Kilgore, Harley University of West Virginia - http://www.libraries.wvu.edu/  
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 COLLECTION LOCATION  
 
 Knox, Frank Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
 
 Krock, Arthur Princeton University – Arthur Krock Papers, 1909-1974  
  (bulk 1930-1974)  
  http://arks.princeton.edu/ark:/88435/7p88cg543  
 
 Krug, Julius Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/  
 
 LaGuardia, Fiorello LaGuardia Community College – The Fiorello H.  
  LaGuardia Collection  

 http://www.laguardiawagnerarchive.lagcc.cuny.edu/defaultb.htm  
  New York Municipal Archives –  
  http://www.nyc.gov/html/records/html/about/archives.shtml  
  New York Public Library –  
  http://www.nypl.org/books/findingaids.html  
 
 Lamont, Thomas W. Baker Library, Harvard University – Thomas W. Lamont  
  Collection  

http://www.library.hbs.edu/hc/wes/indexes/subject_index/financial/content/1001955888.html  
 

 Land, Emory S. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/  
 
 Landis, James M. Harvard Law Library - Landis, James McCauley, 1899- 
  1964. Papers, 1924-1945: Finding Aid.  

 http://oasis.lib.harvard.edu/oasis/deliver/deepLink?_collection=oasis&uniqueId=law00025  
  Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/  
 
 Lane, Arthur Bliss Yale University – Arthur Bliss Lane  
  http://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0005  
 
 Lattimore, Owen Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
 
 Leahy, William D. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/   
  State Historical Society of Wisconsin, Madison – William  
  D. Leahy Papers  

http://digicoll.library.wisc.edu/cgi/f/findaid/findaid-idx?c=wiarchives;view=reslist;subview=standard;didno=uw-whs-us0000aa  
 

 Lehman, Herbert H. Columbia University – Herbert H. Lehman Papers, 1858- 
  1963  

 http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/archival/collections/ldpd_4078518/index.html  
 

 Lilienthal, David Princeton University – David E. Lileinthal Papers, 1900- 
  1981 (bulk 1950-1981)  
  http://arks.princeton.edu/ark:/88435/rr171x21j 
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 Lippman, Walter Yale University – Walter Lippman Papers  
  http://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0326  
 
 Livingston Family  Pierpont Morgan Library –  
  http://www.themorgan.org/default.asp  
 
 Long, Breckinridge Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 

 Long, Huey P. Perkins Library, Duke University –  
  http://library.duke.edu/specialcollections/  
  Louisiana State University Library –  
  http://www.lib.lsu.edu/special/index.html  
 
 Luce, Clare Booth Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
 
 *McCloy, John J. Amherst College Archives – John J. McCloy Papers,  
  1897-1989 (bulk: 1940-1979)  

 http://asteria.fivecolleges.edu/findaids/amherst/ma35_main.html  
 

 McDuffie, I. H. Atlanta University –  
  http://www.auctr.edu/rwwl/Home/tabid/54/Default.aspx  
 
 McNutt, Paul V. Indiana University - http://www.libraries.iub.edu/index.php  

 McShain, John Hagley Museum & Library –  
http://cdm15017.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm4/document.php?CISOROOT=/p268001coll1&CISOPTR=1525&CISOSHOW=1396&REC=1  

 
 Marshall, George C. Marshall Foundation - http://www.marshallfoundation.org/  
  Virginia Military Institute –  

 http://www.vmi.edu/archives.aspx?id=3719&ekmensel=fb5d653b_207_0_3719_2  
 

 Messersmith, George University of Delaware –  
  http://www.lib.udel.edu/ud/spec/findaids/index.htm#m  
 
 Miller, Emma G. Schlesinger Library, Radcliffe – Miller, Emma Guffey,  
  1874-1970. Papers, 1833-1975 (inclusive), 1884-1972  
  (bulk) nrs.harvard.edu/urn-3:RAD.SCHL:sch00737  
 
 Mills, Ogden Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 

 Mitchell, Ewing Y. Western Historical Manuscripts Collection, 
  University of Missouri - http://whmc.umsystem.edu/  
 
 Moffat, J. Pierrepont Houghton Library, Harvard University – Moffat, Jay  
  Pierrepont, 1896-1943. Diplomatic papers: Guide  
  nrs.harvard.edu/urn-3:FHCL.Hough:hou01201  
 
 *Moley, Raymond Hoover Institution, Stanford –  
  http://sunsite2.berkeley.edu/oac  
 
 Murphy, Frank University of Michigan - http://www.bentley.umich.edu/  
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 COLLECTION LOCATION  
 
 Murray, Philip Catholic University – An Inventory of the Phillip Murray  
  Papers at the American Catholic History Research Center  
  and University Archives  
  http://libraries.cua.edu/achrcua/murray.html  
 
 Myers, William I. Cornell University – Guide to the William I. Myers Papers,  
  1892-1977  

 http://rmc.library.cornell.edu/ead/htmldocs/RMA00466.html  
 

 NAACP Library of Congress –  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/f-aids/mssfa.html  
 
 *Nesbitt, Victoria Henrietta Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/  

 Niles, David K. Harry S. Truman Library – David K. Niles Papers  
  http://www.trumanlibrary.org/hstpaper/niles.htm  
 
 Patterson, Robert Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/  

 Patton, James G. University of Colorado –  
http://ucblibraries.colorado.edu/archives/guides/manuscript2008.pdf  

 
 Peabody, George Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 

 Peek, George University of Missouri - http://muarchives.missouri.edu/  

 Pepper, Claude Claude Pepper Library, Florida State University –  
  http://palmm.fcla.edu/afl/indexFSU.shtml  
 
 Perkins, Frances Columbia University –  

http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/archival/collections/ldpd_4079571/index.html  
  Schlesinger Library, Radcliffe –  

 http://www.radcliffe.edu/schles/collections_manuscripts.aspx  
 

 Phillips, William Houghton Library, Harvard University –Phillips, William, 1876- 
  1968. Diaries: Guide.  
  nrs.harvard.edu/urn-3:FHCL.Hough:hou01519  
 
 Pinchot, Gifford Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 

 Raskob, John J. Hagley Museum and Library – John J. Raskob Papers  
 http://www.hagley.org/library/collections/manuscripts/raskobabst.html  

 
 Reed, Stanley University of Kentucky - http://kdl.kyvl.org/  
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 COLLECTION LOCATION  
 
 Richberg, Donald Chicago Historical Society Library –  

http://chicagohistory.org/research/aboutcollection/archivesmanuscripts  
  Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 

 Roper, Daniel C. Duke University – Register of the Daniel C. Roper Papers,  
  1860-1958  
  http://library.duke.edu/digitalcollections/rbmscl/roper/inv/  
 
 Sayre, Francis B. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 

 Scenic Hudson, Inc. Marist College – Scenic Hudson, Inc. Administrative  
  History Collection  

 http://library.marist.edu/archives/ScenicHudsonInc_Aid.html  
 

 *Sherwood, Robert Houghton Library, Harvard University – Sherwood, Robert  
  E., 1896-1955. Papers: Guide.  
  nrs.harvard.edu/urn-3:FHCL.Hough:hou00564 
 
 Shouse, Jouett University of Kentucky - http://kdl.kyvl.org/  

 Slattery, Harry Duke University – Register of the Harry A. Slattery  
  Papers, 1890-1953  
  http://library.duke.edu/digitalcollections/rbmscl/slattery/inv/  
 
 Smith, Alfred E. New York State Library/Archives –  
  http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/  
 
 Standley, William H. University of Southern California –  
  http://www.usc.edu/libraries/locations/special_collections/  
 
 Steinhardt, Laurence A. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 

 Stettinius, Edward University of Virginia –  
  http://www2.lib.virginia.edu/small/collections/overview.html  
 
 Stevenson, Adlai Illinois State Historical Society 
  Princeton University – Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1861- 
  1990 (bulk 1952-1965)  
  http://arks.princeton.edu/ark:/88435/sn009x77d 
 
 *Stillwell, Joseph Hoover Institution, Stanford - http://www.hoover.org/hila/  

 Stimson, Henry L. Yale University - http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa//  

 Stone, Harlan F. Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 
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 COLLECTION LOCATION  
 
 Swanson, Claude A. University of Virginia – Guide to the Claude A. Swanson  
  Papers  

 http://ead.lib.virginia.edu/vivaead/published/uva-sc/viu00971.frame  
 

 Thomas, Elmer University of Oklahoma - http://libraries.ou.edu/  

 Thomas, Elbert Utah State Historical Society –  
  http://history.utah.gov/index.html  
 
 Thomas, Norman New York Public Library – The Norman Thomas Papers  
  Guide, 1904-1967  

http://www.nypl.org/research/chss/spe/rbk/faids/thomasn.pdf  
 

 *Toombs, Henry J. Georgia Department of History and Architecture –  
  http://sos.georgia.gov/archives/  
 
 Villard, Oswald G. Houghton Library, Harvard University – Villard, Oswald  
  Garrison, 1872-1949. Correspondence: Guide.  
  nrs.harvard.edu/urn-3:FHCL.Hough:hou01116 
 
 Vinson, Frederick M. University of Kentucky –  
  http://www.uky.edu/Libraries/lib.php?lib_id=13  
 
 Wagner, Robert F. Georgetown University –  
  http://www.library.georgetown.edu/dept/speccoll/clt5.htm  
 
 Walker, Frank C. Notre Dame - http://archives.nd.edu/index.htm  

 Wallace, Henry A. University of Iowa – Papers of Henry A. Wallace  
 http://www.lib.uiowa.edu/spec-coll/MSC/ToMsc200/MsC180/MsC180.htm  

  Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 

 Walsh, Frank P. New York Public Library –  
  http://www.nypl.org/books/findingaids.html  
 
 Warburg, James P. John F. Kennedy Library –  

http://www.jfklibrary.org/Historical+Resources/Archives/Archives+and+Manuscripts/fa_warburg.htm  
 

 Warren, George Cornell University – Guide to the George F. Warren  
  Papers, 1892-1938  

 http://rmc.library.cornell.edu/EAD/htmldocs/RMA00077.html  
 

 Watson, Edwin M. University of Virginia – A Guide to the Papers of Edwin M.  
  Watson and of Frances Nash Watson, bulk 1933-1945  

 http://ead.lib.virginia.edu/vivaead/published/uva-sc/viu01012.frame  
 

 Weaver, Robert C. New York Public Library – Inventory of the Robert Clifton  
  Weaver Papers, 1869, 1923-1970  

 http://www.nypl.org/research/manuscripts/scm/scweavr1.xml  
 

 White, Harry Dexter Princeton University – Harry Dexter White Papers, 1920- 
  1955 (bulk 1935-1945)  
  http://arks.princeton.edu/ark:/88435/1544bp108  
 
 White, William Allen Library of Congress – Library Catalog  
  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
  Library of Congress – Manuscript Reading Room  
  http://www.loc.gov/rr/mss/ 
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 COLLECTION LOCATION  

 Wilson, Hugh R. Hoover Institution, Stanford - http://www.hoover.org/  

 Wilson, Milburn L. Montana State College, Bozeman –  
  http://www.lib.montana.edu/archives/  
 
 Wirtz, Alvin J. Eugene C. Barker Texas History Center, Austin, Texas –  
  http://www.cah.utexas.edu/index.php  
 
 Woodring, Harry N. University of Kansas - http://www.lib.ku.edu/  

 Woodward, Ellen S. Schlesinger Library, Radcliffe – Woodward, Ellen Sullivan,  
  1887-1971. Papers, 1927-1954: A Finding Aid  
  nrs.harvard.edu/urn-3:RAD.SCHL:sch00987 
 
 

 Please notify the Library if you know of any collection that could be added to this list. 
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